NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

From Elizabeth Robertson [mailto:Elizabeth. Robertson@health qld gov. au]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2014 1:53 PM

To: Heidi Carr

Cc: Erin Finn

Subject: RE:

Hi Heidi — thanks. | am looking forward to meeting with you and Yolande tomorrow. My office is on level 2, 15
Butterfield Street, Herston.

if you give me a ring on my mobile as you arrive I'll come and let you in

Liz

NP_49-Sch4

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.gld.qov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 12:56 PM

To: Elizabeth Robertson

Subject: RE:

Hi Liz,

No problem at all. | did try to call and follow-up, but you must have been away from your desk. We just kept missing
each other | think. All sorted now though. Look forward to meeting with you tomorrow.

Thanks,
Heidi

Heidi Carr

Policy Advisor

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Elizabeth Robertson [mailté:EIizabeth.Robertson@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 12:42 PM
To: Heidi Carr
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. Ce: Erin Finn .
Subject: RE:NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

Hi Heidi — | think this must have gone to the wrong Elizabeth Robertson as | had not received it.. sorry

Liz

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 11:19 AM

To: Erin Finn

Cc: Elizabeth Robertson

Subject: FW:

Hi Erin,

In accordance with the below email, Yolande and | are free to meet with yourself and Elizabeth between 1-2pm. |
have not yet received a response from Elizabeth, so | was wondering if you would be able to conflrm the proposed
time and where we will be meeting?

Kind regards,
Heidi

Heidi Carr

Policy Advisor

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Heidi Carr

Sent: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 9:52 AM
To: 'Elizabeth Robertson'

Subject: RE:

Hi Elizabeth,

Thank you for your email and apologies for the delay in responding. Yolande and | are free to meet between 1-2pm
today. However, Yolande has another meeting after this time. Yolande has indicated that we will travel to your
office. Is your office located at Herston?

Thanks,
Heidi

Heidi Carr

Policy Advisor

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General -
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Elizabeth Robertson {mailto:Elizabeth. Robertson@health gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 2:01 PM

To: Heidi Carr

Cc: Yolande Yorke; Erin Finn

Subject: RE:
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HI Heidi — I have been able to move a meeting so Wednesday between 1pm and 3pm looks as though it would suit
both Erin and me. Here in my office is fine for us if you are able to travel??

Thank you for helping to arrange this

Liz

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.gld.gov.au}
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 12:11 PM

To: Elizabeth Robertson; Erin Finn

Cc: Yolande Yorke

Subject: RE: NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

Hi Elizabeth and Erin, -

Further to Fiona’s email, can you please indicate whether or not you may be in a position to meet next Wednesday
afternoon to discuss Please also indicate where you would like to meet. Attending the
meeting will be myself and Yolande Yorke. If you wish to further discuss arrangements for this meeting, please
contact Yolande on 3239 6571 or Yolande.Yorke@justice.qld.gov.au.

Kind regards,
Heidi

Heidi Carr

Policy Advisor

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Fiona Hawthorne [mailto:Fiona.Hawthorne@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 11:00 AM

To: Heidi Carr

Cc: Elizabeth Robertson; Erin Finn

Subject: RE|

Hi Heidi,

The two staff will be Liz {Elizabeth) Robertson and Erin Finn, however the request for a meeting is subject to further
approval, so will be tentative at this stage.

Thanks, Fiona

From: Heidi Carr [mailto: Heidi.Carr@justice.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 10:50 AM '
To: Fiona Hawthorne '

Subject: RE:

Hi Fiona,

Thanks for your telephone call earlier and thanks \iéry much for working to such a tight timeframe. | have just had a
discussion with my Director (Yolande Yorke) about meeting with officers from DoH and she has asked if we can
organise it for Wednesday afternoon next week. Are you able to provide me with the contact details of the relevant
officers who will attend the meeting?

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
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 10:24 AM

To: Heidi Carr

Subject: RE:NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

Hi Heidi,

Through to the mental health branch, that’s curious. | am on the phone so perhaps my phone is divérting there.
~ Who is picking it up? I'll get our admin people to chase down why that is happening.

As soon as | am off this call, | will call you. Qur respbnse is in the system. Sorry it was delayed yesterday due to
workload and sick leave.

Thanks, Fiona

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 10:22 AM

To: Fiona Hawthorne

Subject:

Hi Fiona,

I apologise that | missed your call earlier. | have attempted to return you call, however, | keep going through to the
Mental Health Branch. Are you able to telephone again?

Kind regards,
Heidi

Heidi Carr

Policy Advisor

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if

. you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.
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Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government. |

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended
recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The
information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty
of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to
immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You
should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard
copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this eméil, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious
software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer
inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other
malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
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

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justlce and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.
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
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print,
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
- sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete 1t from your computer system network.
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
or copy this email without appropriate authority. '

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
-sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government. :

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

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department. of Justice and Attorney-
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
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter transmit, disclose, distribute, print
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
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Janice Chia

From: ' Fiona Hawthorne <Fiona.Hawthorne®health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 Novernber 2014 2:35 PM

To: Heidi Carr

Cc: Erin Finn

Subject: RE:

Hi Heidi,

The commitment to implement all recommendations was made to the (ther;) HQCC from the acting DG, and in
several communications between the Chief Executive of Central Queensland Hospital and Health Service and the
Department of Health.

Thanks, Fiona

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 November 2014 11:05 AM

To: Fiona Hawthorne

Subject:

Hi Fiona,

| hope you are well.

NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

NP_49-Sch4

! also understand a commitment was made to implement all of the recommendations, culminating in a statewide
patient safety communique being issued to all Hospital and Health Services sharing what has been learnt regarding
the management of post-date pregnancies, the need for clinical assessment prior to postponement of elective
procedures and reinforcing guidelines for induction of labour, stillbirth care and open disclosure.

My ADG has asked for further detail about how this commitment was made and by whom. For example, was it part
of the government response tabled by the Minister for Health? | have conducted a search of the Parliament website,
however, | have not been able to locate any information is this regard. Are you able to provide me with this
information?

Thanks very much,
Heidi

Heidi Carr

Policy Advisor

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph; 3239 6878
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
General or the Queenstand Government. :

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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This email, mncluding any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended
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

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it;
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

***********************#**********************************************************
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Janice Chia

From: QMPQC <QMPQC@health.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 December 2014 2:54 PM
To: Heidi Carr ‘
Subject: ‘ , FW: Statistics with respect to intrapartum stillbirths

Hello Heidi — please see the response below from Prof Michael Humphrey.
- Kind regards

Andrea

Dear Heidi

The Queensland Maternal and Perinatal Quality Council discussed your question at its 9 December 2014
meeting.

The Council believes that the most appropriate form of review for stillbirths is multi-disciplinary clinical

~ review, with special attention being paid to normally formed mature babies who died during labour/birth. It
1s the Council’s view that this latter group (babies of 37 weeks gestation or more [and that could reasonably
be extended back to 28 weeks or more] without congenital malformation should die quite infrequently in the
labour/birth process, and should be examined by a Root Cause Analysis or some other formal form of
Process review.

If the Coronial Law is to be changed to encompass stillbirths the Council would suggest that it would be
quite inappropriate to examine all of the 450-500 stillbirths per year in Queensland. [t is reasonable to say
that most unexpected stillbirths are in the group of babies of 37 weeks gestation or more without congenital
malformation that die during the birth process

Cheers
Michael Humphrey

~

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 November 2014 11:24 AM

To: QMPQC ‘ .

Subject: RE: Statistics with respect to intrapartum stillbirths

" Thank you Andrea.

Heidi Carr
Policy Advisor
Strategic Policy.
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

Bl

From: QMPQC [maiIto:QMPQC@health.gId.ghov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 November 2014 11:16 AM

To: Heidi Carr <
Subject: RE: Statistics with respect to intrapartum stillbirths
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Hey Heidi — thanks for your email. | have just forwarded it on to Prof Humphrey for his consideration and
response. Stay tuned.

Regards

Andrea

Andrea Chitakis

Secretarfat

QId Maternal and Perinatail Quality Council

Clinical Access and Redesign Unit | Health Systems Innovation Branch | Health Services and Clinical Innovation
Division

Department of Health | Queensland Government

Level 2, 15 Butterfield Street Bldg, HERSTON QLD 4029
t. 07 33289364

e. QMPQC@health.gld.gov.au | www.health.gld.qov.au
<image001.gif> <image002.gif> <|mage003 gif>
<image004.jpg>

From: Heidi Carr [mailto: Heidi.Carr@justice.qld.gov.au}
Sent: Tuesday, 25 November 2014 11:14 AM

To: QMPQC

Subject: RE: Statistics with respect to intrapartum stillbirths

Hi Andrea,
I hope you are well.

As you may recall, | have been considering possible amendments to the Coroners Act 2003 regarding the
investigation of stillbirths. In correspandence from the Office of the State Coroner a reference is made to advice.
from Professor Humphrey that in his view ‘only those intrapartum stillbirths where the foetus has reached 28 weeks
or more gestation warrant independent review’. | have been asked to ascertain the rationale for Professor
Humphrey's view. Are you able to facilitate this?

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
. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.
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
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********************************************************************************

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended -
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

From: ' Fiona Hawthorne <Fiona.Hawthorne@health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 2:05 PM

To: Heidi Carr

Subject: FW: CLEARED RESPONSE:NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

Attachments:

Here is the email! showing it has been cleared. Thanks, F

From: Alexa van Straaten

Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 2:04 PM
To: Fiona Hawthorne

Subject: FW: CLEARED RESPONSE:

FYI

Kind Regards

Alexa

From: Kirstine Sketcher-Baker

Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 2:01 PM
To: Elizabeth Robertson; Alexa van Straaten
Subject: FW: CLEARED RESPONSE:

From: HSCI_Corro

Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2014 1:51 PM
To: HSIB

Cc: Kirstine Sketcher-Baker

Subject: RE: CLEARED RESPONSE:

Hilo
The attached response has been cleared by Dr Kingswell, A/DDGHSCI.

Many thanks
Vanessa

Vanessa Walsh

Senior Briefings Officer

Office of the Chief Operations Officer, Department of Health and

Deputy Director-General, Health Service and Clinical Innovation Division
Queensland Government

Level 16 Queensland Health Building

147 ~ 163 Charlotte Street

Brisbane QLD 4001

t. 07 3008 7381 ext. 18381

e. HSCI Corroc@health.qld.gov.au | www.health.gld.gov.au
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Great state, Great apportunity.
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From: HSIB

Sent: Thursday, 18 Decernber 2014 9:39 AM
To: HSCI_Corro

Cc: DDGHSCI :

Subject: CLEARED RESPONSE:NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)
Importance: High .

Hi Emma

As per below request sent directly to Kirstine Sketcher-Baker yesterday, please see befow her comments and
attached draft response

This has been cleared by Jan Phillips, 18 December 2014.

Kind regards,

Jo Golinski
Correspondence Officer
Health Systems Innovation Branch

Health Service and Clinical Innovation Division | Department of Heaith
Level 2, 15 Butterfield Street, Herston

P: 3328 9112

E: HSIB@health.qld.gov.au| www.health.qld.qov.au

Always download and use a Corporate template http:/gheps.health.qld.gov.au/corro-templates/

d costamare Brst. wlde'a’st:iﬂd‘\’ﬁ"ctl'uri’ Neodl Unteash satentisl s Becourdgecds el Empower people’ & Queenstand

“HxT Government

F Great state. €restopportunity.

From: Kirstine Sketcher-Baker

Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 5:37 PM
To: PSU; HSIB

Subject: FW: New Corro:

Importance: High

Hi

Apologies this one is overdue!

Please find attached a draft response as requested by Michael Cleary.

The relevant document in the attachments for review is titled ] o
All the DJAG documents are included for context.
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NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

Thanks

ksb

From: HSCI_Corro

Sent: Monday, 15 December 2014 12:50 PM
To: Kirstine Sketcher-Baker

Cc: DDGHSCI

Subject: FW:

Importance: High

Hi Kirstine

Please see attached documents which Dr Cleary has requested this be forwarded to you as per the following
comments: :

Could we please ask Kristine Sketcher-Baker to review this for me and provide a draft response that includes a
summary of existing review mechanism.

Please submit to HSCI Corro by midday Wednesday, 17 December 2014.
Our deadline to DJAG is close of business Thursday.

Many thanks,
Emma

Emma Lawson

Senior Briefings Officer

Office of the Chief Operations Cfficer, Department of Health and

Deputy Director-General, Heaith Service and Clinical Innovation Division
Queensland Government -

Level 16, 147 — 163 Charlotte Street Brisbane QLD 4000

t. 07 3234 0985 ext. 40985

e. HSCI_Corro@health.qld.gov.au | www.health.gld.gov.au

&) (® . (B
Pl +523 ! }
2 (u_stumersﬁrst Ideas infe action el S T ) Queensland

Government

Great state. Gredt appartunity.

From: Yolande Yorke [mailto:Yolande.Yorke@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 December 2014 4:23 PM
To: DDGHSCI

RTI 150869 - File02 - Page 276



Cc: Jennifer Lang; Heidi Carr
Subject: FW:

Hello Michael,

NP_Sch3(2)(1)(b)

Feel free to give me a call.

Y

Yolande Yorke

Director, Strategic Policy
Ph 3239 6571
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

_ or copy this email without appropriate authority.

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
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**************************************#*********;*******************************

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
should also delete this email, and any coples from your computer system network and destroy any hard
copies- produced

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
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